

Dec. 4. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151

1933

met in the municipal office, with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on motion of Councillor Christian.

Moved by Councillor Chilcott " That we postpone the date, on which taxes unpaid at the end of the year, shall become liable to penalty until the first day of April, 1934.

Moved by Councillor Heap? That we agree to accept from A. Kelly 50 bushels of wheat instead of 80 bushels and withdraw his seizure on delivery of the said 50 bushels"

Moved by Councillor Heap " That all ratepayers, who have not yet delivered to the order of the municipality the grain taken into seizure or paid the equivalent, be notified that seizure is still in force and ask them to comply with the undertaking given by them"

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That we pay another \$2000.00 to the various school districts, the same to be distributed in proportion to their liabilities and further that we pay the Hilburn and New Finland Rural Telephone Companies their arrears of levies" Communication from the Canadian Pacific Railway re unused crossings read and considered

Moved by Councillor Reavie "That we write the Company that the crossing between 15 and 22, 16, 31 be left open and that the planks be lengthened and that the crossing between 30 and 31 be closed if gates are provided and the cattle guards be left"

Moved by Councillor Christian" That the following resolution be approved and that copies of the same be mailed to Premier Anderson, Dr. Munroe, the Secretary of the Association of Rural Municipalities and the Rural Municipalities of Martin, Moosomin, Willowdale, Silverwood and Spy Hill- Resolution

Whereas in our opinion, money lenders have not taken their fair share of this depression, therefore we ask, that legislation be passed making it compulsory for Mortgages, Agreements of sale and any other written agreements, where a rate of interest is stated over a period of years to be accepted at an interest rate of not over 5% and that any interest over 5% collected since Jan. 1st. 1930 be credited as if made on account of principal"

Moved by Councillor Chilcott " That we make a grant of \$25.00  
to the Canadian Red Cross Society"

Communication from Great West Life Assurance relative to  
redeeming certain lands from tax sale proceedings, read and  
considered

Moved by Councillor Heap" That the Secretary be instructed  
to inform the Great West Life, that the municipality will  
refund ~~half-the~~ half the interest accruing under the tax sale  
certificates, after redemption has been made"

Moved by Councillor Chilcott" That we pay F.J.Hewgill \$50.00  
on account of audit"

Moved by Councillor Chilcott " That the first meeting in the  
new year be held on Wednesday January 3rd. at 2 p.m.

Moved bt Councillor Petays " That the ~~few~~ following accounts  
be passed and ordered paid"

S.Schwanz	4.20
F.Gent	2.20
A.M.Nairn	1.00
Commercial Printers	21.77
John Christian(Relief Supervision)	7.10
D.F.Reavié (Supervision and delegate)	11.90
S.A.Petays - Supervision	24.40
G.F.Chilcott	60.80
D.L.Wilson	36.00
Returning Officer	25.00
Petty Cash Account- Sec. Treas.	29.13

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we now adjourn"

After the business meeting concluded, The Reeve addressed the  
council, thanking all memebtrs for the co-operation accorded  
him during the past year, to which al l members suitably  
replied, the Reeve then extended a cordial invitaion to the  
whole cpuncil and secretary to be his guests at supper at the  
hotel, where a pleasant social hour was passed.

*J A Mc Intoshon*  
*Reeve*

November 20th. 1933

The Annual meeting of the ratepayers of Rocanville, No. 151 was held in the auditorium of the Farmers Building, Rocanville, at 2 p.m. local time, with a fair attendance of ratepayers

The Minutes of the last annual meeting were read and discussed, reference being made to discounts for prompt payment of taxes and penalties on Tax sale certificates held by the municipality  
Moved by George Lindsay and T. Reed " That the minutes be adopted as read

Inspectors report of his visit to and examination of the office on October 7th. read and adopted on motion of J.A. McCutcheon and A.H. Johnson;

Financial statement for the period ending October 31st. then read and considered, statement showed that all liability to the bank including both , including both balance of 1932 and current loan had been paid, leaving sufficient on hand to pay all school levies until December 31st. 1932 and half of their current levies, also to reduce indebtedness to rural telephone companies by fifty percent, tax collections for the first ten months of the year amounting to \$ 26710.98, exclusive of Public Revenue and Hail Taxes, also that municipal tax sale purchases , amounting to \$2782.54 had been redeemed,

The Adoption of the financial statement was moved by G.F. Lindsay and T. Reed.

At 3.p.m. local time, the Returning officer announced the meeting open for receiving nominations for Reeve and councillors for Divisions 2, 4 and 6.

At this point the question of free hospital treatment for all residents of the municipality was discussed ;

Mr. A.T. Procter of Moosomin addressed the meeting, representing the Board of Directors of the Moosomin General Hospital, outlining the History of the Hospital management from its inception to the present date.

Mr. Procter was accorded a hearty vote of thanks by the meeting for his interesting and instructive address.

At 4 p.m. local time, the Returning officer announced that J.A. McCutcheon had been reelected Reeve by acclamation and that D.F. Reavie, John Heap and S.A. Petays had been reelected by acclamation for Divisions, 2, 4 and 6 respectively



Nov. 5th The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151  
1933

met in the Municipal Office, with the Reeve in the chair, all members present;

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on motion of Councillor Chilcott

Councillor Reavie gave an interesting report of the meeting held at Wapella in connection with the grasshopper campaign and recommended that a series of meetings be held through the municipality for the purpose of organising to take measures to control the grasshopper menace

Inspectors report of his recent visit to the office read and considered

Financial report for the month, ending October 31st. showing a balance of six ~~hundre~~ thousand, seven hundred and twenty dollars, after paying the liability to the bank, was read,

Moved by Councillor Heap " That these reports be received and filed"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we pay all arrears of levies to the schools"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That the Carnoustie, Phoenix and Rural Telephone Companies

Woodleigh be paid their arrears of levies in full and that we pay the following Rural Telephone companies \$400.00 each on the arrears, viz, East Rocanville, Northfield, Tantallon, Oak Knoll

Moved by Councillor Heap " That we accept R.Lambs offer to sign a quit claim to the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$  of 2-17-30, W1 and that we resell this land to J.I.McLeod at the terms offered by him and that all taxes upto Dec. 31st. 1935 be cancelled"

Moved by the Reeve" That we write to the various elevator agents expressing our appreciation of the extra work involved in taking care of seizures made by the municipality"

Request of Mr. John Salkeld for cancellation of a portion of the arrears against that portion of the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$  of 11-18-33, W1 south of the Qu'Appelle, the same having been assessed to the Soldier Settlement Board from 1929 to 1932 inclusive"

Moved By Councillor Heap " That the taxes levied for the years 1929 to 1932 inclusive be cancelled, provided the arrears prior to 1929 are first paid "

Mr. Salkelds request for a revaluation of this land was not

granted, as the committee appointed to view the land reported that the land was equitable assessed"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That Dr. Gilberts account for attendance on indigent patients be paid and also Dr. Campbells account for attendance on Leo Brazeau"

Moved by Councillor Chilcott " That we make a further grant Of \$50.00 to the Salvation Army"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we accept liability to the Moosomin General Hospital for the account of Leo Brazeau and also that the Hospital board be notified that the council does not acknowledge liability for the account of Lillian Kangas"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve and seconded by Councillor Heap " That the right of extension of granting title under tax sale proceedings to the N.E. 1/4 of 21-16-33, "1 be waived"

Moved by Councillor Petays" That the following accounts be Passed and ordered paid"

Vincent Moran	7.25
Imperial Building Supplies Ltd.	24.10
John Holding	7.00
Roc anville Co-Operative	1.50
N. Hudon	14.70
J.E.Christian(Supervision)	<del>33.50</del> 24.20
J.A.McCutcheon	33.50

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we now adjourn"

*J A McCutcheon*  
*Reeve*



July 3rd. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151  
1933

met in the Municipal Office, with the Reeve in the chair, present  
Councillors Reavie, Heap, Wilson and S.A. Petays.

Moved by Councillor Reavie that Geo. Hyde be paid \$5.00 for his  
help in instructing the various tilemakers" Cd.

The Reeve reported that he had appointed Councillor Reavie, since  
The last regular meeting, as a committee to arrange for the making  
of cement tiles, Councillor Reavie reported that he had hired Carl  
Spurr as tilemaker for the season;

Moved by Councillor Heap " That we approve the above reports and  
That the tilemaker be paid 30 cents per hour" Carried.

Moved by Councillor Heap " That we confirm the changes made in  
the assessment roll by the Court of Revision and that the  
Secretary be instructed to amend the roll accordingly" Carried  
Consideration and discussion of the Tax Arrears Consolidation Act

Moved by Councillor Heap " That this municipality withdraw from  
the operation of the Tax Arrears Consolidation Act, being  
Chapter 36 of the statutes of Saskatchewan, 1933, Carried.

Petays  
Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we accept liability for the  
care and treatment of Patsy Jopp in the Moosomin General  
Hospital, Carried.

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That we grant \$25.00 to the Tantallon  
Agricultural Society" Carried,

Communication from the Department of Highways relative to the  
Municipality undertaking a program of road improvement to the  
amount of \$9000.00, the same to be credited on the indebtedness  
to the Relief Commission of the ratepayers engaged on the work  
Read and considered.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That this offer be accepted and that  
this municipality enter into the necessary contracts with the  
Department of Highways" Carried.

Moved by Councillor Heap" That \$1000.00 of this relief work be  
allotted to each division and that the remaining \$3000.00 be  
allotted when the list of relief recipients is received from the  
Department" Carried.

Secretary instructed to submit the following locations for the  
approval of the Department, North of 28, 29 & 30 in Tp. 16, R 30;

East of 5, 8 & 17 in 16-31; East of 23 & 28 in 16-31; West for 5

miles from the S.E. Corner of 29-16-31; North of 16 & 17 in 17-33;  
East of 21-17-33, W1; ~~East of 1, 12 & 17 in 17-33~~ Valley Road from  
Bear Creek to Tantallon; East 1412-17-31, W I

Moved  
-Moved By Councillor Heap " That we pay the account of the Sacred  
Heart Hospital for treatment of Orvilla Roberts- \$15.00, Cd.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That we notify the Moosomin General  
Hospital " That this council does not accept liability for care &  
Treatment of Mrs. William Polvi" Carried.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the secretary be granted leave o  
of absence to attend the convention of Rural Municipal  
Secretaries to be held in Regina, July 21st. & 22nd. and that he b  
be allowed \$15.00 towards his expenes, Carried.

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we do not rent the hay on the  
S.W.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of 28-17-30, by the load, but set the rental at \$10.00, Cd

Moved by Councillor Heap " That David. L. Wilson be appointed  
Deputy Reeve for the term ending September 30th. Carried.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " that the June payments to Tantallon  
and Convent Creek school districts be increased to \$200.00 each Cd.

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That Dr. Campbells accounts for  
vaccinating in the Carnoustie, Convent Creek, Neurmi Oja and  
Prosperityschool Districts, amounting to \$128.00 be paid and  
that half of these accounts be charged against the various  
school concerned and further that the account for the New

Finland School District be referred back to Dr. Campbell" Cd.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That we write John Hilberg that the  
municipality will accept payment of the balance of his tax  
account in six annual instalments" Carried

Moved by Councillor Heap that the following accounts be passed  
and ordered paid" Carried.

Carl Spurr	\$35.40
Nap Hudon	6.00
Imp. Bldg. Supplies Ltd.	55.45
A.M. Sinclair	1.00
Petty Cash Account	14.09

Moved by Councillor Petays That we now adjourn"

*J. A. Hutchinson*  
*Rene*  
*J. W. [unclear]*  
Sec. Treas.



June 5th. 1933 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville,  
No. 151 sat as a Court of Revision, at 10 P.M. to hear and

consider appeals against the current years assessment; the-  
following appeals were heard and decision given

S.E.

~~W.~~ 5-16-33, W1- Change from \$2250.00 to \$1628.00

N.W. 8-17-31, W1 Change from \$2570.00 to \$ 1420.00

S.E. 13-17-32, W1 Change from \$3375.00 to \$3078.00

N.E. 14-17-31, W1 Change from \$2933.00 to \$2754.00

N.E. 31-16-31, W1 " " \$ 2293.00 to \$ 2051.00

N.W. 32-16-31, W1 " " \$ 2375.00 to \$ 1970.00

S.E. 25-16-32, W1 " " \$2017.00 to \$1719.00

N.E. 21-17-31, W1 " " 2016.00 to 1692.00

S.W. 34-17-33, W1 " " 2032.00 to 1621.00

N.E. 29-17-31, W1 -- Area to be changed from 160 acres to 156 acres

N.W. 29-17-31, W1-- Area to be changed from 157 acres to 153 acres

N.E. 3-16-30, W1- Councillor Chilcott appointed a committee to inspect and  
adjust the valuation;

In the matter of the appeal against of the Canadian Pacific Railway  
against the valuation of the majority of their lands, Councillors Heap,  
Chilcott and Mr. F.W. Herman were appointed a committee to adjust the  
assessment-in appeals against assessment in Tps. 16 and 17 in Range 30,  
Tps. 17 & 18 in Range 31; The Reeve, with Councillors Wilson & Petays for  
Tps. 17 & 18 in Ranges 32 & 33 and Tp. 16 in Range 33; Councillor Reavie  
for appeals in Tp. 16, Range 31.

At 12. 15 p.m. the Court of Revision adjourned to meet again at 1.30 p.m.  
At 1.30 p.m. the court of Revision resumed their sitting and it was  
moved by the Reeve" that we now deal with the regular business of the  
council and that the committees appointed to adjust the appeals of the  
Canadian Pacific Railway meet again at 7.15 p.m.

The Reeve then declared the meeting open and the minutes of the last regu-  
lar meeting were read and confirmed on motion of Councillor Heap

All members present

Communication from the Department of Education approving the addition of  
the N.W.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of 11-16-32, W1 to the Old Rocanville S.D. No. 22 read and

ordered filed for future reference.

Communication from Department of Highways re request to rebuild bridges  
stating that funds had not been provided to rebuild bridges this season  
and recommending that the Municipality either repair them or close them



read, it was decided to repair the three bridges, referred to out of the general fund of the municipality;

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That \$900.00 be appropriated to each of Division one, two and three and \$800.00 to each of Divisions four, Five and Six for public works;

Moved by Councillor Heap " That all occupants be permitted to work out a portion of the taxes against the land occupied the same to be applied against taxes on the land.

Moved by Councillor Petays " That we remit \$15.00 to the Kings Printer for the set of consolidated statutes and amendments, now in the office; Communication from F. J. Collyer referred to Councillor Chilcott for attention;

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we defer consideration of the Tax Consolidation Act until the next regular meeting"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we grant the Salvation Army \$50.00 and if finances warrant it, make a further grant of \$50.00 in the fall"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That the Reeve and Councillor Christian be a committee to carry out the duties of the Council with regard to the admission of patients to hospitals and the ~~to~~ medical treatment of indigents"

Moved by Councillor Chilcott " That the Secretary be the official appointed to procure certified crop reports as required under the Municipal Hail Insurance Act"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we approve the list of Withdrawals, as submitted by the Municipal Hail Insurance Association, since the last meeting"

Application from Ambrose Pritchard to lease the North half of 36-17-31, W1 considered" Moved by Councillor Heap " That we do not lease this land to the applicant"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we pay the Relief Commission the balance of the twine accounts owing"

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the Secretary write to H. Jacobson that the Council has no authority to grant the loan asked for in his in his letter of May 27th. inst.

Moved by Councillor Christian " That the letter from the Moosomin General Hospital re Patsy Jopp be tabled until the next regular meeting"

Moved by the Reeve " That Councillor Christian be granted leave of absence from the July and August meetings"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we approve the financial statement for the Month of May as read by the Secretary"

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the account of Mark Christian for work, amounting to \$11.50 be paid in cash"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That the Secretarys Salary be reduced 10% retroactive from January 1st. 1933"

Moved by Councillor Christian" That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid"

Carnoustie Telephone Co.	2.00
Remington Rand Ltd.	9.10
Map Hudon	8.00
Sawyer- Massey Ltd.	5.07

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we now adjourn"

The Assessment committees met at 7.15 p.m. and at 9.15 p.m. arrived at a decision by which the assessment on the Canadian Pacific Railways lands appealed against were reduced from a total of \$96000.00 to a total of \$62059.00.

*J. A. MacIntosh*  
Reeve

*J. D. MacIntosh*  
Sec. Treas.



May 1st. 1933

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, present the Deputy Reeve, Councillors Reavie, Christian, Heap and Wilson.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on motion of Councillor Christian

Secretary reported that no further communication had been received from the Department of Education relative to transfer of N.W.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of 11-16-32, W1 from the Hilburn to the Old Rocanville school district the Reeve reported that he had been in communication with Dr. Munroe, who had informed him that the Relief Commission would not be able to supply any feed or seed in the municipality;

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we make final application for Title to the lands purchased by the Municipality at the 1928 tax sale.

Mr. A. Parker and Mr. J. Johnson, on behalf of the Tantallon Consolidated School, addressed the council, referring to the difficulty the board was experiencing in the financing the district asking the council if it could not be arranged to pay the balance of their 1932 levy, before the end of June, the council explained that what money was available for schools was equally divided among all the schools in the municipality, in order to to keep them all open, ~~the~~ Reeve informed the delegation that the council would do all that was possible to enable the schools to operate

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That we apply to the Department of Highways for new bridges to be built at the following locations The North East corner of 26-16-32, W1, the South east corner of 17-17-32, W1 and the South East corner of 14-17-31, W1

Moved by Councillor Christian" That we defer consideration of the appropriations for public works until the next regular meeting"

Moved by Councillor Heap " That we order one road plow from the Richardson Machinery Co.

Moved by Councillor Petays" That we pay Mrs. Luhtala \$8.00 per month until June 30th. for the support of the Ahoosaari child"

Moved by Councillor Heap" That the Secretary be authorised to erect order from the Kings Printer one set of the Consolidated Statutes of Saskatchewan, with amendments to date"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we approve the list of withdrawals submitted by the Saskatchewan Municipal Hail Insurance Association"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve<sup>2</sup> That we file communication from F.J. Collyer relative to road South of sections 1 & 2 in 16-30, W1 for future attention"

Secretary instructed to inform Mrs. Sandberg that the council has no authority to cancel the penalties added to arrears of taxes"

Moved by Councillor Heap "That we allow one can of <sup>gopher</sup> poison free for each quarter section of Vacant lands treated by adjacent rate payers"

Moved by Councillor Heap " That the following accounts be passed and ordered paid"

R.H. McLeod	2.31
Commercial Printers	0.35
Dr. A.H. Campbell	20.00

Moved by Councillor Reavie "That we now adjourn"

*J. P. MacIntosh*  
*Reavie*



April 6th. 1933

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office, with the Reeve in the chair, present the Deputy Reeve, Councillors Reavie, Christian, Heap, Wilson & <sup>Reeve</sup> ~~Reavie~~; Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on motion of Councillor Reavie,

The Deputy Reeve reported he had interviewed Mr. Emil Laakso and that he would allow the seed until the road allowance was passable;

Moved by Councillor Christian "That the account of the Association of Rural Municipality be ordered, within thirty days, so as to get the seed to be supplied to the ratepayers at 40 cents

Application of N.W. 4 of 11-16-32, W1 transferred <sup>considered</sup> ~~concerned~~ From the Hilburn School Old Rocanville, ~~concerned~~; after giving all parties concerned the opportunity to be heard, including the boards of both districts, it was moved by the Deputy Reeve "That the said application be granted"

Mr. J.F. Hermann requested the Council to recommend to the Relief Commission that the application of certain ratepayers in the North East of the Municipality for seed and feeder feed be granted;

Moved by Councillor Christian "That the Secretary be instructed to write the Relief Commission and the Honble. F.D. Munroe, recommending that the ratepayers, included in the list, already submitted by Mr. Herman be supplied with the necessary seed and feed"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve "That the rate of Municipal Taxation for the current year be 5 mills on the dollar"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve "That the Court of Revision be held in the Municipal Office, Rocanville on Monday June 5th. at 10 A.M.

Moved By Councillor Heap "That O.S. Spurr be appointed weed inspector to act at the call of the council at the same terms as last year"

Moved by Councillor Reavie "That D.L. Wilson be reappointed Deputy Reeve for the ensuing three months"

Moved by the Reeve "That Councillor Reavie and the Secretary be a committee to prepare and print-in publish in the Record a notice re the Wrable fly;

Moved by the Deputy Reeve "That C. Godwin be paid 50 cents for posting notices on the Tantallon hill"

Financial statement read and approved on motion of the Deputy Reeve"

Moved by Councillor Christian and seconded "That the transfer and assignment

of Tax sale Certificate covering the S.W.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of ~~89~~ 28-17-33, W1 to Bernard Wilson be assented to and ratified"

Moved by Councillor Petays " That we do not acknowledge any liability for the care and treatment of C. Huhtala in the Moosomin General Hospital

Moved by Councillor Heap" That we accept liability for care and treatment of Mrs. Emil Bohr"

Moved by Councillor Rea . Perreault his expenses  
for travelling to treatment"

Moved by Council ions telephone companies  
the amounts collected"

Moved by C ayment of arrears of taxes at a  
4 % penal after which the statutory 8<sup>1/2</sup>  
penalty will

Moved by Councillor Heap " allowing accounts be passed and  
ordered paid"

Rocanville Record	30.85
Mr. A.H. Campbell	16.00
Barrett and Scott	6.00
G.A. Mathie	14.91
Saskatchewan Cancer Commission	35.00
Regina General Hospital	12.50
Mrs. Thompson	1.08
Mrs. John Christian	1.44
Commercial Printers Ltd.	15.81
H.J. Mitchell	4.00

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we now adjourn"



Estimated Expenditures and revenues for the Year 1933 of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151.

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Secretarys salary	\$1200.00	
Audit	135.00	
Legal	200.00	
Collector	500.00	
Stationery, Postage & Printing	300.00	
Rent	350.00	
Sundry( Phone, Light, Express, Freight)	65.00	
Councillor Indemnity	420.00	
Delegates	100.00	
	-----	3270.00

Interest charges		
Loans General	1200.00	
Tax Levy Liabilities(Tel. Cos.)	420.00	
	-----	1620.00

Protection of Property		
Weed Destruction	50.00	
Weed Inspection	50.00	
	-----	100.00

Public Works- Maintenance		
Roads	3900.00	
Culverts	500.00	
Bridges	700.00	
Temporary road Leased	25.00	
Supervision	225.00	
Workmens Compensation Board- Assessment	50.00	
Machinery	150.00	
	-----	5550.00

Public Works- Construction		
Machinery	100.00	
Culverts	300.00	
	-----	400.00

Health and Sanitation		
Health Officer	25.00	
Epidemics	25.00	
	-----	100.00

Relief and Charities		
Grants	100.00	
Direct Relief	500.00	
Sanatoria Levy	626.34	
Neglected children	100.00	
Hospital	400.00	
Medical	500.00	
Undertakers	50.00	
	-----	2286.34

Reserves and Contingencies		
Uncollectible current taxes	200.00	
Loss on Tax sale equity	50.00	
Seed grain uncollectible	300.00	
Unforeseen	500.00	
	-----	1050.00

Total Estimated Expenditures 14726.34

Estimated Surplus 2000.00  
-----  
16726.34

Revenues

Penalties on Arrears

3200.00

Provincial Treasurers Commission

150.00

Municipal Hail Association

123.00  
3473.00

Amount to be raised by taxation

12853.34  
16326.34



March 6th. The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151  
1933 met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville, at 2 p.m. with the  
Reeve in the chair, present the Deputy Reeve, Councillors Reavie  
Christian and Petays;

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved on motion of  
councillor Reavie, Except as to resolution relative to changes in  
crop leases, which was amended to read " Mortgagee instead of Lessee  
and Mortgagor instead of lessor, wherever the said words occur"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we authorise the absence of Councillor  
Heap until the April meeting, on account of sickness and death of  
his parents"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That the Reeve and Secretary be  
authorised to sign the forms of hypothecation and resolutions to  
borrow \$7000.00 for school purposes, \$4000.00 for municipal and  
\$1000.00 for telephone"

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That councillor Christian be appointed  
to fill the vacancy on the cemetery board, caused by the death of  
the late Councillor Goodman"

Councillor Christian gave an instructive report of the Municipal  
Convention.

Moved by The Deputy Reeve " That we tender Councillor Christian a  
vote of thanks for his report"

Moved by Councillor Reavie" That the printing of the annual financial  
statement be given to the Rocanville Record, provided the cost of  
same does not exceed \$20.00"

Moved by Councillor Petays " That the Deputy Reeve be authorised to  
interview E. Laakso re temporary road across his land for the  
convenience of the school van and make the best arrangements he can  
Request from Holman & Biss to allow title to issue under tax sale  
proceedings to the N.E.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of 21-16-33, W1 considered

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we write Holman & Biss that if  
they produce a letter from Mr. E. Northwood that he is willing to  
have title issue under tax sale proceedings, then the municipality  
will be prepared to have title issue to the tax sale purchaser"

Application of H.C. Watson to have transfer of N.W.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of 11-16-32m  
W1 from the Hilburn to the Old Rocanville school district read.

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we notify all parties concerned  
That the Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville will deal w

this application at the next regular meeting of the Council on the afternoon of Monday April 3rd. provided that permission is granted the Rocanville Municipality to hold the hearing, under clause c of subsection 1 of section 56 of the School Act"

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we approve the monthly financial statement as presented to the meeting"

The Auditor presented to the meeting a summary of the annual financial statement, commenting on and <sup>explaining</sup> ~~expalining~~ certain items contained therein.

A vote of thanks was moved by the Reeve to the Auditor for his explanations"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we order 50 tins of Gopher Poison from the Municipal Association, the same to be supplied to the ratepayers at cost"

The Following estimate of Receipts and expenditures was prepared and approved

Expenditures		Receipts	
Administration	3270.00	Penalties on arrears	3200.00
General Interest	1200.00	Provincial Tress.Comm.	150.00
Telephone Liabilities	560.00	Mail Assoc. Commissions	123.00
Property Protection	100.00		3473.00
Public Works Maint.	4850.00	Balance by taxation	12893.00
Capital Public Works	400.00		16366.00
Health	50.00		
Relief and Charities	2286.00		
Unc. Current taxes	200.00		
Loss on T.S.Equity	50.00		
Seed Grain Unc.	300.00		
Surplus	2000.00		
Unforeseen	500.00		
	16366.00		

Moved by Councillor Petays that the following accounts be passed

Department of Telephones	16.00
J.E.Christian( Convention Delegate)	22.55
Commercial Printers	8.95
Barrett and Scott	17.10
S.Schwanz	2.80
Dr. A.H.Campbell	6.00

Moved by Councillor Christian" That we now adjourn"

Feb. 13th  
1933

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the municipal office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair; present, the Reeve, Councillors Reavie, Christian, Wilson & Petays;

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted on motion of Councillor Reavie;

Communications read from the Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs re certificates of Qualification for Secretary Treasurers, from the Municipal Hail Insurance Association re proposed amendments to the Hail Insurance Act, the Saskatchewan Assessment Commission correcting error in order, dated Dec. 31st. Inst. and from the Association of Rural Municipalities re proposed amendments to The Rural Municipality Act;

Moved by Councillor Christian " That these communications be received and filed for future reference"

Moved by the Reeve " That only one delegate be sent from this Municipality to the Annual Convention"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That Councillor Reavie Christian be our delegates both to the Hail and the Municipal conventions;

Moved by Councillor Christian " That we approve of the cancellation of certain \$1.00 penalties, added in 1931, as shown on lists submitted by the Sask. Assoc. Municipal Hail Association,

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That the Secretary write to the Bureau of Child Protection, asking that the amount expended by the Municipality on behalf of Mrs. Mary LaRose, prior to Jan. 1s be Refunded"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That Councillor Reavie and the Secretary be a committee to draft a resolution relative to changes in <sup>with</sup> ~~crop leases~~ <sup>Lessee mortgage</sup> to mortgage companies, so that the ~~Lesser~~ does not have to account for any share of the feed or coarse grains to the ~~Lesser~~ " <sup>mortgage</sup>

Moved by Councillor Christian " That the resolution, submitted by the Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities re the establishment of a Federal Marketing Board, be approved"

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That as the entry to the S.W. 26-17-30, W1 has been cancelled, the taxes against same be cancelled"

Moved by the Deputy Reeve



Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That S.A.Petays be appointed to investigate the request of Mr. J.L.Salkeld for a revaluation of the S.W.<sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of 11-18-33. W1"

Request of S.M.Browning for assistance in attending the cancer clinic in Regina, referred to Councillor Christian for report to the next meeting

Further action in collection of twine accounts deferred until t next regular meeting

Moved by the Deputy "eeve" That we apply to the Royal Bank of Canada for a loan of \$12000.00, to be used as follows, \$4000.00 <sup>municipal</sup> for ~~sehel~~ purposes, \$7000.00 for schools, \$1000.00 for tele-  
phones and that we authorise the hypethecation of arrears of ta taxes as additional security for said loan;

Secretary instructed to have notices posted on the hill leading to Tantallen, forbidding the use of handsleighs or toboggans on the road;

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we continue the grant of \$400 to the Moosemin General Hospital"

Moved by Councillor Christian " that we send letters of condolence to G.F.Chilcott and Mrs. John Goodman.

Moved by Councillor Christian " That the Following accounts be passed and ordered paid

Recanville Record	25.90
Barrett & Scott	30.04
Commercial Printers	37.25
John Heap( Supervision & Mileage)	48.00
Drs. Ferg & Chestnut	48.00
Dr. A.H.Campbell	10.00

Moved by the Deputy Reeve " That we now adjourn"

*J A MacIntosh*  
Reeve